Minutes JBCCC March 8, 2017

Meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by Tim Koch, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 15 members present.

Treasurer's Report: (un-official)

Previous Balance \$3,730.42
Income 615.00
Expenses (853.25)
=======

New Balance \$3,492.17

Motion to accept the un-official treasurers' report made by:

Sal LoPresti 2nd by Harry Miller All in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report:

Minutes from the February meeting were waved.

Report of membership:

75 members, 63 paid for 2017 as of March 7, 2017

Old Business:

Facebook - Larrissa Barachie is just about finished with setting up the clubs' Facebook page. Should be done by the next meeting.

Lanyards – We discussed as to whether we want to get both lanyards and name tags or just a clip on name tag. Everyone in attendance agreed on just getting the name tags.

Cruises – Harry Miller reported that he did get a chance to talk to the owner of the Heisler's Clover Leaf Dairy Bar. Once he has his summer schedule established once he gets the music booked he will let us know. Also Harry mentioned that Leiby's is to be re-opened by Easter for another Ice Cream destination. Joe Curran also mentioned/reminded about doing cruises to meetings during the summer months if possible.

Charity Donations – Tim Koch sent our donation check of \$500 on Monday, March 6^{th} for the Patron Sponsorship.

Penn Forest Recreation Park – Tim Koch stopped at the township office back in February and no one in the office knew anything about it. They were to give our info to those in charge of the park to contact us. To date we haven't heard anything. Jim Kattner mentioned that he read it in the Penn Forest Newsletter. We will continue to pursue.

Jim Thorpe Little League – We did receive an email from Brian Schwartz that he forwarded our info to Mike Snisky the Sponsorship Coordinator. We didn't hear anything as of this meeting. We will try to contact Mike now that we have an email address and phone number.

Sportsman's & Outdoor Expo – We are going to participate with a table setup to promote the club. The event is scheduled for March 25th 2:00 to 5 PM. We will get there by 1 PM to set up.

Dash Plaques – It has come to our attention that the magnet plaques from other events that do not have the clear vinyl applied are not curling. We will look in to going to the 2.5 X 3.5 size and without the clear vinyl for a price.

New Business:

New Members – We have application for three new members:

Mark Rawlins, Jr sponsored by his father Mark Sr. Tom & Ingrid Cusumano sponsored by Tony Przasnyski

and

Tim & Antonia Bernhard sponsored by Dave Kost

Motion was made by Joe Boyle, 2nd by Joe Curran to accept the new members All were in favor, motion carried.

2016 Dash Plaque Series Frames – Tim Koch reported he sold 6 total. Proceeds were \$42 donation for the club.

Correspondence:

Donation request from Make-A-Wish.

Email - Katie Kress requesting a link on our website to her article about the Evolution on the Police forces in the United States. After discussion we decided not to place a link since the article doesn't really have anything to do with a car club.

Allentown Corvette Club – Annual car show is scheduled for May 7^{th} rain or shine. DeSales University 8:30 AM to 3 PM

Email – Charity Car Show to benefit the Ronald McDonald House scheduled for May 20th in Reading, PA. If we are interested we are to respond and they will forward a flyer to us.

Land of the Vikings – Car & Vendor Event scheduled for Saturday, August 12th 10 AM to 4 PM. Northest of Susquehanna, PA near the NY state border.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Dave Kost, 2nd Sal LoPresti, All in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 7:35pm - Secretary Tim Koch